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Task Information 

Task ID: 5466808 Case ID: EOM-2020-00370 Phase: Initial 

Case Manager: (b)(3) Requester Name: GREENEWALD, JOHN 
Special Handling: (b)(6) Ext. Agency: 

From: PIPD To: 
‘ ‘ 

(b)(3) 
Case Action: Search Task Type: Review Topic: 

Send Date: 08/26/2020 Due Date: Return Date: 09/08/2020 

Grant Code: (b)(5) Sub Code: 

Subject: MDR OF ALL DIF DOCUMENTS IN F-2012-01843 

Instructions: Please review the following one document requested by John Greenewald Jr. for DR for all Agency equities 
using the criteria cited in Sections 1.4, 3.3(a), 3.3(b) 3.3(h), 3.5(c) and/or 6.2(d) of EO 13526. 
Per the request, please reference CIA FOIA Case F-2012-01843 which were documents referred from DIA in their FOIA case #0201-2009. 

If you have any questions please (b)(3) 
Response: UNCLASSIFIED/fF0'UO' (b)(6) 

(b)(5) 
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COMMENTS 

Date User Comment 

09/08/2020 Concur - management review oomplete 

09/08/2020 Senior review complete, concur with initial review. 

08/28/2020 Initial review completed. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

DOCUMENTS TASKED 
No. 

CADRE Ref. ID Document Title Pub. Date P3995 Rel. Dec. Exemptions 
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